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Elena Ruth Sassower

From: Kristina Fischer[kfischer@alm.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19,2007 4:40 PM

To: Elena Ruth Sassower

Subject: Re; THANK YOU!, etc - RE: Press Release: Bringing Accountability to the U.S. Supreme Court

Have a good holiday.

Kris

On LL/L9/O7 4:Ot PM, "Elena Ruth Sassower" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

Dear Ms. Fischer,

Please ALSO, as requested, be sure to deem my e-mail as an express request for New york Law
Journal coverage, assigning a NYLJ staff reporter to the story, if necessary.

FYl, Tony has been MIA on this story for quite some time already. As for Marcia, this will be my first
contact with her on the story.

Thanks again & regards, as well.

Elena Sassower

From r Kristina Fischer [ma i lto : kfischer@a lm.com]
Sent: Monday, November t9,2007 3:12 pM
To: Elena Ruth Sassower
Subject: Re: Press Release: Bringing Accountability to the U.S. Supreme Couft

Ms. Sassower,

Al l  emai ls at this company are the f i rst  in i t ia l ,  last name in ful l ,  @alm.com
I have forwarded this email to Marcia Coyle (mcoyle@alm.com) and Tony Mauro
(tmauro@alm.com).

Regards,

Kris Fischer

lU28/2007


